
Som redan några märkt. Ledsen för detta, inte mycket jag kan göra. Hoppas ni 

kan framföra ursäkterna från BBO till spelarna. 

 

Hälsar 

Martin 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Diana Serban <dianaeveline@bridgebase.com> 

Sent: den 2 november 2020 21:11 

To: all_bbo_nbos@bridgebase.com 

Subject: System instability today - ongoing 

 

Hi all, 

 

Just a quick note to let you know that BBO is having system issues at the 

moment. Symptoms are: 

 

- lists of tournaments fail to load, sporadically 

 

- logging in can be slow -- some users need several attempts to connect 

 

- intermittent database errors in various side tools and utilities 

 

Our whole tech team is working on this. We thought we fixed it last week but 

apparently it was not enough. 

 

We're doing our best to get back to normal as soon as possible. 

Meanwhile the site works, but various actions needs multiple attempts to 

succeed. 

 

 

-- 

--- 

 

Best regards, 

Diana Eveline Serban 

Director of Operations 

Bridge Base Online - A 52 Entertainment Group company 
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